Enirayetan, Oluwaseyi

From: Marfleet, Patrick

Sent: 11 May 2017 15:22

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2017/1951/P

Please upload to trim

Patrick Marfleet
Planning Officer

Telephone: 020 7974 1222

From: belsize Conservation [mailto:bcaac@belsizeconservation.org.uk]

Sent: 11 May 2017 13:37

To: Marfleet, Patrick

Subject: Re: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2017/1951/P

Re 48 Glenloch Road Flat A
No Obijection
D J Kelley

for
BCAAC

PS: your PIN No 450165 supplied with this application did not work.

From: Marfleet, Patrick

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2017 4:45 PM

To: bcaac@belsizeconservation.org.uk

Subject: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2017/1951/P

Please find attached Consultee letter for PlanningApplication application 2017/1951/P
Y450165
This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright

protected. This e- mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from your computer.



